M= 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312.322.6900 metrarail.com

March 15,2017

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Scott Covelli

Patco Industries, Inc.

Email: scovelli@patcoindustries.com

RE: 17-FOIA-048 Bid information-Railroad Switch Machines
Dear Ms. Ellis:

We are in receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5
ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On February 15, 2017, we received your request for copies of the last two winning submissions for
Repair and Return of Railroad Switch Machines (“Request”).

In response to your Request, Metra’s Procurement Department is providing you with Exhibit 1-N from
February 14, 2011, Patco Industries’ winning bid submission and Exhibit 1-N January 31, 2013, RDG
Rail Development Group’s winning bid submission for Switch Machine Remanufacturing.

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Haste

Sonserese Hatch

Freedom of Information Officer
fola@metrarr.com

FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Attachments

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast Illinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.



